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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 24 September 2024 16:42
To: Dev Joel
Cc: Shama Nair; Murchana Devi; Rahul Gupta; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: RE: LED strip light color for Millie's

Dear Dev, 
Share detail breakup for domestic and international both  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 03:31 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Gupta <Rahul.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Shahbaaz 
Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LED strip light color for Millie's 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shadab, 
Required 130 mtr and 08 drivers. 
 
Regards, 
DJ 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 11:17 
To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Gupta <Rahul.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Shahbaaz 
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Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: LED strip light color for Millie's 
 

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **  
Dear Dev, 
Please share quantities of International & Domestic outlet to raise PR  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: 23 September 2024 05:37 PM 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LED strip light color for Millie's 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Muchana, 
 
Please consider PINK as strip light colour. 
 
Link below for your quick reference. 
 
https://www.amazon.in/PHILIPS-FlexiShine-Meter-Plug-Light/dp/B09HR1LQ42/ref=asc_df_B09HR1LQ42/?tag=googleshopdes-
21&linkCode=df0&hvadid=710132356730&hvpos=&hvnetw=g&hvrand=1742388933482842001&hvpone=&hvptwo=&hvqmt=&hvdev=c&hvdvcmdl=&hvlocint=&hvlocphy=9149280&hvtargid=pla-
1461225451332&psc=1&mcid=74f87b1023cf37efb7b5e5c11a5af773&gad_source=1 
 
https://wiproconsumerlighting.com/products/led/striplights/wipro-garnet-50-mtr-led-strip-light-water-proof-pink 
 
Trust this helps. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Syam 
  

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 5:24 PM 
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To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>; Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LED strip light color for Millie's  
  
Hi Naren, 
  
Please share the LED strip light color or RAL code for Millie’s. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  
 

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and 
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and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 


